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ADDENDUM FOUR
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS
Date:

November 20, 2015


To:

All Bidders 

From:

Jennifer Crouse/Robert Thompson, Buyers
AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau
RE:

Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 5148 Z1 



to be opened December 8, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time
[image: image1.png]
Questions and Answers
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	Question Number
	RFP
Section

Reference
	RFP
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1.

	
	
	Where in the bid do we put figures for supplies (paper products, trash liners, etc.)?
	See Section V. E. Cost Proposal Requirements of the RFP for details on how to submit the Cost Proposal. See response number 2.

	2.
	
	
	Do you want supplies (paper products, trash liners, etc.) included in the monthly cleaning price or listed separately?
	All costs for supplies must be included within the monthly cost. 

	3.
	
	
	Who is the current supply company?
	NET has used both Grainger and Supply Works.

	4.

	
	
	What is the current contract price?
	The current contract may be found at: http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/contracts/pdfs/47081(o4)ren(4)awd.pdf
NOTE: The requirements of this RFP are not the same as the requirements of the current contract.



	5.
	
	
	It was stated at the walk thru that the basement is omitted from cleaning in the RFP. It was mentioned that the basement restrooms are currently being cleaned, are those RR’s omitted?
	See Addendum Three, Men’s restroom, basement level, east end. 

	6.
	
	
	Is the VCT in the basement also omitted from any buffing or refinishing required in this RFP?
	The basement is omitted except as detailed in Addendum Three.

	7.
	
	
	It was mentioned in the walk thru that desk and cubicle surfaces are omitted from cleaning – is this correct? It was also mentioned that cubicle divider tops are to be dusted but I don’t see it listed in the schedule of work.
	Refer the definition of “clean” in Section IV. B. 3. This does not include employee work surfaces. 

	8.
	
	
	Also there is no mention in the schedule of work of dusting vents/returns, file cabinets, picture frames or other typically dusted item (window sills are mentioned in entrances only? Item J 1.G), is this intentional?
	Dusting is required of all hard surfaces except for employee work surfaces. Refer the definition of “clean” in Section IV. B. 3. 


This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for Proposal.
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